
Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-ADDENDUM MATERIAL 
DATE. ~ / ,q / ~;,. ITEM NO. 1\00 1../ 

Larry Schultz 
Monday, April 18, 2022 6:07 PM 
District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 
Huckleberry hidden resignation 

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

BOS as evidenced by information coming to light you must not be supervising the county supervisor. Who does? I think 
this incident is only the tip of Pima county iceberg of problems and issues. As a voting resident of Pima Co. since 
August 1983 I feel that not only is an independent investigation into this matter called for but also I am sure self 
examination of our county policies, protocol's, and employee performance is long overdue! 
From experience I can tell you that the political process is not working because of quality of persons presente_d for 
election. 
Please set aside the political party nonsense and do what you have been charged with, work in the best interests of 
our citizens and not yourselves. 
Lawrence A. Schultz 
Concerned citizen fed up with good old-boy politics 

Sent from Larry's iPad 



Bernadette Rus~ell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: 26clarity 

Districts 
Monday, April 18, 2022 4:57 PM 
COB""'"mail 
FW: Subject: Mr. Huckleberry's Retirement 

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:10 AM 
To: Districts <District5@pima.gov> 
Subject: Subject: Mr. Huckleberry's Retirement 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
· caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Dear Supervisor Adelita Grijalva: 

Please read my comments into the official record. 

An investigation into Mr. Huckleberry's retirement and the appointment of Jan Lesher needs 
to be performed immediately. . 

Sincerely, 

Patricia A. Moser 



Bernadette R~ssell · 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Underhill < 

Monday, Aprjl 18, 2022 9:16 PM 
cpB_mail 
Items on Tuesday's Agenda 

., ..... CAtn.,ON: This.·rr,.ess:aie and:se~dercome"t'ron,;'o~{sid~ Pima ¢0Utity:·:1t'y'9_~::di~{Aht~~~ecfth'is'n,'e'ssage;·pro.~e:~~.·\vifh :·. · ... 
. caution·. Verifyth~.s~·ntjer'~ ideqtity befor.e p~rformin~ ~ny acti9r{su~h ·a~p)i.~·~i,ni ()~} lf.n~.w·opening an .~tt:~r~Hm~rr· 

Greetings BOS (Board of Supervisors) Th~nk you for your service to our community Please addi·ess my 
concerns regarding some items in your Tuesday agenda.· 

Please start a transparent investigation regarding Chuck Huckelberry's retirement. I hear he approved his own 
retirement. Wish I could do that! 

Next BOS is in process of approving contract with Federal Goveriunent, implementing and enforcing Covid . 
policies. Specifically quarantine and isolation ptocedures. Otir' Federal, Sta.te·and local governments dtd they· 
do such a great job in regard to Covid? Seems like we had much higher death rate than most other · 
countries. We need to vote no on this. People left to their. own devices vvill do better than government 'in 
taking care of themselves( 

No computerized e voting, considering it is so easy to manipulate elections in this way. Both parties at 
different times· have stated this. 1 persori, ·1 vote and 1 paper ballot. Computers can only be used as back · ~ 
up~ Oh by the way,.vote in 1 day. and only mail in ballots.in extreme cases.· Even Carter and democrats hav~ 
said at other times that mail in voting is vulnerable to fraud. Count the votes a~ the preci'nctsI . i; 
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